
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  Members of the Personnel and Budget Committee 
 
From:  Jessica Lynch, Business Manager  
 
Date:  November 5, 2015  
 
Subject: Meeting Material 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Enclosed is material supporting the agenda items for the Personnel and Budget Committee meeting to be 
held in the Richard J. Sullivan Center, Terrence D. Moore Room on Tuesday, November 17, 2015.  
 
 

 



 

PERSONNEL & BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING 
Richard J. Sullivan Center  
Terrence D. Moore Room 

15 C Springfield Road 
New Lisbon, New Jersey 

November 17, 2015 
    9:30 a.m. 

 
Agenda 

        
1. Adoption of the Minutes from the June 2, 2015 & June 30, 2015 Meetings (open and closed session). 
 
2. RFP – Update (Paul Leakan & Dawn Rago) 

 
3. Financial Updates 
 

• Check Register  (June – October:  Consolidated) 
• Electronic Disbursements - EFT; Direct Deposit; ACH (June – October: Consolidated) 
• Application Fees Update 

 
4. Employee Actions (June – September 2015) 

5. Other items of Interest:  Dental Benefit Resolution 

6. Public Comment  

7. Closed Session - Confidential Personnel Matters    
  

 



 1

            

           

PERSONNEL & BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Richard J. Sullivan Center  
Terrence D. Moore Room 

15C Springfield Road 
New Lisbon, New Jersey 

      June 2, 2015        
9:30 a.m. 

 
MINUTES 

 
 

Members Present 
Alan W. Avery, Jr. (Committee Chairperson), Joe DiBello, and Richard Prickett  
  
Members Absent 
William Brown, D’Arcy Rohan Green, Jane Jannarone, Ed McGlinchey, Gary Quinn, and 
Fran Witt. 
 
Staff Present 
Executive Director Nancy Wittenberg, John Bunnell, Donna Graham, John LaMacchia,  
Paul Leakan, Jessica Lynch, Jessica Noble, and Michelle Russell. 
  
Chairperson Avery called the meeting to order at 9:33 a.m. 
 
Adoption of Minutes from the April 28, 2015 Personnel and Budget Committee Meeting  
 
Commissioner Prickett moved the adoption of the minutes of the April 28, 2015 Personnel 
and Budget Committee meeting.  Commissioner DiBello seconded the motion. 
 
Resolution(s): 
To Authorize the Executive Director to Continue to Expend Funds for Fiscal Year 2016 at 
the Same Level of Expenditures as Fiscal Year 2015 until the Adoption of the Fiscal Year 
2016 Budgets. 
 
Nancy Wittenberg explained that this resolution is done every year so that the Commission  
can pay its bills while waiting for the budget to be approved.  Following the discussion, 
the Committee reviewed and recommended Commission approval. 
 
Financial Updates: 

  
 Check Registers (April 2015).  Ms. Wittenberg reviewed the registers and provided details.   

An explanation was provided by John LaMacchia concerning servers for the active directory. 
 

 Electronic Disbursements - EFT; Direct Deposit; ACH (April 2015).  Jessica Lynch reviewed 
information on the EFTs, payroll disbursements and ACHs. 



 2

Application Fees Update.  Application fees continue to be higher than expected and closed at 
$87,288.02 at the end of April, for a year-to-date total of $420,783.00.  It was noted that 
there are two months remaining in the fiscal year.    
 
Budget Update.  Ms. Wittenberg provided an update on the budget and outlined several of 
the larger requests.  These items have not been approved and also reviewed the process of 
what happens with a budget request.   
 
Employee Actions (April 2015) 
 
Michelle Russell reviewed the employee actions and noted that a Planner resigned.  
 
Other Items of Interest 
 
There was discussion about the quote for a generator available for a potential purchase in 
case of emergencies.  Results of research into the painting and associated costs of Fenwick 
Manor were discussed.  Ms. Lynch stated that she attended a meeting for a gas consortium 
which may save money.  Mr. LaMacchia addressed a question concerning computer security. 
 
Public Comment  
 
None 

  
Closed Session  

  
 A motion to go into Closed Session was moved by Commissioner Prickett, seconded by 

Commissioner DiBello and unanimously approved at 10:30 a.m. 
 
The Committee returned from Closed Session at 10:44 a.m.    
 
With no further items to discuss, Chairperson Avery asked for a motion for adjournment.  
The motion was moved by Commissioner Prickett, seconded by Commissioner DiBello and 
unanimously approved.  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:46 a.m. 
 
 
Certified as true and correct: 
 
    
____________________________________         Date ______6/4/15_____  
Michelle L. Russell, HR Specialist 
 



             
PERSONNEL & BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Richard J. Sullivan Center  
Terrence D. Moore Room 

15C Springfield Road 
New Lisbon, New Jersey 

      June 30, 2015        
9:30 a.m. 

 
MINUTES 

 
 

Members Present 
Ed McGlinchey (Acting Committee Chairperson) and Joe DiBello 
  
Members Absent 
Alan W. Avery (Committee Chairperson) William Brown, D’Arcy Rohan Green,  
Jane Jannarone, Richard Prickett, Gary Quinn, and Fran Witt. 
 
Staff Present 
Executive Director Nancy Wittenberg, Donna Graham, Susan Grogan, Robyn Jeney,  
Paul Leakan, Jessica Lynch, and Michelle Russell. 
  
Acting Chairperson McGlinchey called the meeting to order at 9:39 a.m. 
 
Adoption of Minutes from the June 2, 2015 Personnel and Budget Committee Meeting  
 
Commissioner DiBello moved the adoption of the June 2, 2015 Personnel and Budget 
Committee meeting minutes.  Acting Chairperson McGlinchey seconded the motion.  
However, since there was no quorum at the Committee meeting, no formal Committee 
recommendation on the adoption of the minutes actually occurred.  These minutes will need 
to be readopted at the next Personnel and Budget Committee meeting. 
 
Review and Recommendation of FY 2016 Budgets 
 
Nancy Wittenberg reviewed the Operating Budget for FY 2016 and noted that the state 
appropriation is the same for this year.  Application fees have increased this year, but so have 
fringe benefit costs.  The salary expenditure increased and includes changes from contract 
negotiations.  One Jeep will be sold and another one will be purchased.  The budget included 
money for maintenance equipment, but funds budgeted for the recording system may no 
longer be needed.  The budget for professional services and the undesignated fund were also 
reviewed, along with the budgets for the Pinelands Conservation Fund and the 
Kirkwood/Cohansey Study.  The PCF budget includes funds for the interpretative center and 
it was noted that the Request for Proposals for the interpretative center is ready to go out.  
 
Acting Chairperson McGlinchey discussed hiring an engineer and also clarified that he does 
not have a problem recommending the budget to the full Commission, but he will not vote 

 1 



for a budget that does not include 5% across-the-board raises for all employees.  
Commissioner DiBello moved the adoption of the FY2016 Budgets.  Acting Chairperson 
McGlinchey seconded the motion.  However, since there was no quorum at the Committee 
meeting, no formal Committee recommendation on the adoption of the FY 2016 Budget 
actually occurred.   
 
Financial Updates: 

  
 Check Registers (May 2015).  Jessica Lynch reviewed the registers and provided details.    
 

 Electronic Disbursements - EFT; Direct Deposit; ACH (May 2015). Ms. Lynch reviewed 
information on the EFTs, payroll disbursements and ACHs. 

 
Application Fees Update.  Application fees continue to be higher than expected with a year-
to-date total of $454,773.12.   
 
Employee Actions (May 2015) 
 
Michelle Russell reviewed the employee actions.  
 
Other Items of Interest 
 
There was discussion regarding towns that violate the CMP and require staff time to resolve 
the violations.  
 
Ms. Russell reviewed the Revisions to the Personnel Policies. Following the Personnel 
Policies Revisions discussion, Acting Chairperson McGlinchey asked for a motion to 
recommend Commission approval of the resolution.  The motion was moved by 
Commissioner DiBello, and seconded by Acting Chairperson McGlinchey. However, since 
there was no quorum at the Committee meeting, no formal Committee recommendation on 
the revised personnel policies actually occurred.   
 
Public Comment  
 
None 

  
Closed Session  
 
There was no need to go into Closed Session. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 2 



With no further items to discuss, Acting Chairperson McGlinchey asked for a motion for 
adjournment.  The motion was moved by Commissioner DiBello, seconded by Acting 
Chairperson McGlinchey and unanimously approved.  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:21 a.m. 
 
 
Certified as true and correct: 
 
    
____________________________________         Date ___________  
Michelle L. Russell, HR Specialist 
  

 3 





















 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE NEW JERSEY PINELANDS COMMISSION 
 

NO. PC4-15-_____________ 
 

 
TITLE: To Authorize the Executive Director to Change Contributory Dental Plans for Pinelands  
  Commission Employees 

 
 

Commissioner ______________________________ moves and Commissioner ___________________________ 
seconds the motion that: 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Pinelands Commission currently offers two types of contributory dental plans for 
Pinelands Commission employees through Horizon; 
 
WHEREAS, employees of the Pinelands Commission who elect to have dental insurance contribute 
50% of the monthly premium; and 
 
WHEREAS, Pinelands Commission staff have expressed displeasure with the current dental plans; and  
 
WHEREAS, a committee comprised of Pinelands Commission staff carefully evaluated several other 
dental plans; and 
 
WHEREAS, this evaluation was conducted in a manner consistent with applicable purchasing 
requirements; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Human Resources Office and the staff committee recommended joining the dental 
plans offered through the State Health Benefits Program of the New Jersey Division of Pensions and 
Benefits; and 
 
WHEREAS, the representing union, the Communications Workers of America (CWA), approved the 
new dental plans; and 
 
WHEREAS, a summary of the plans is attached hereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Executive Director concurred with the recommendation of the staff committee and 
reviewed the proposal with the Personnel and Budget Committee on April 28, 2015 and November 17, 
2015; and   
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel and Budget Committee recommends offering the State Health Benefits 
Program dental plans to employees and their dependents with voluntary participation and with half of 
the premium paid through payroll deduction; and  
 
WHEREAS, the State Health Benefits Program of the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits 
requires a resolution to authorize participation in the New Jersey State Health Benefits Program Act of 
the State of New Jersey for SHBP Dental Plans coverage to provide the dental plans to employees; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Pinelands Commission accepts the recommendation of the Executive Director; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Pinelands Commission authorizes the Executive Director to execute the attached 
Resolution of the State Health Benefits Program of the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 13:18A-5H, no action authorized by the Commission shall have force 
or effect until ten (10) days, Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays excepted, after a copy of the 
minutes of the meeting of the Commission has been delivered to the Governor for review, unless prior to 
expiration of the review period the Governor shall approve same, in which case the action shall become 
effective upon such approval. 

 



 2 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Executive Director is authorized to contract with 
the Division of Pensions and Benefits in the State of New Jersey for a voluntary, partially employee paid 
dental plan for Pinelands Commission employees per the CWA agreement. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director is authorized to withhold the requisite 
premiums from employee salaries and remit those amounts to the Division of Pensions and Benefits 
even though that amount may exceed the threshold stipulated in N.J.S.A. 52:25-23 in any given fiscal 
year. 
 
 
 
 
 

Record of Commission Votes 
 AYE NAY NP ABS  AYE NAY NP ABS  AYE NAY NP ABS 

Ashmun     Earlen     Prickett     
Avery     Galletta     Quinn     
Barr     Jannarone     Rohan Green     
Brown     Lloyd     Witt     
DiBello     McGlinchey     Lohbauer     

 
Adopted at a meeting of the Pinelands Commission  Date: ________________________ 

 
   

Nancy Wittenberg  Mark S. Lohbauer 
Executive Director  Chairman 

 
 








	Packet Summary Memo
	Agenda
	Approval of the June 2, 2015 Meeting Minutes
	Approval of the June 30, 2015 Meeting Minutes
	Check Register
	Electronic Funds Transfer Disbursements
	Application Fee Summary
	Employee Actions
	Resolution - To Authorize the Executive Director to Change Contributory Dental Plans for Pinelands Commission Employees 

